Joanne MacCawley (Elevate) <joanne.maccawley@abrdn.com> 8/12/2023 14:36

EL1456187 K Daly - FNK SSAS

To info@rcadministration.com Copy hi@kdaly.me
Hi
Just to keep you in the loop, | have submitted the case review to my Legal team to consider.

As soon as | have their response | will be in touch.

Kind Regards

Jo

Joanne MacCawley (Elevate)
Third Party Services

T +44 345 600 2399

abrdn.com

From: info@rcadministration.com <info@rcadministration.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 7:55 AM
To: ElevateTransfersAway <Elevate TransferAway@abrdn.com>

Cc: hi@kdaly.me
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Re: EL1456187 K Daly - FNK SSAS

Good morning Transfers team,

We have received an out of office reply to the below email response to your request to continue this transfer case.



Client name: Kim Daly
Elevate Account number: EL1456187
NINo.

| would appreciate it if this case can be continued in Joanne's absences of leave.

Kind regards
Lisa Welton

—————————— Original Message ----------
From: info@rcadministration.com

To: Joanne MacCawley (Elevate)

CC: hi@kdaly.me

Date: 10/10/2023 06:35 BST

Subject: Re: EL1456187 K Daly - FNK SSAS

Dear Joanne,

Client name: Kim Daly
Elevate Account number: EL1456187
NINo.

Please find attached the below listed documents as requested.

1. Trust Deed
2. Appointment of Administrator
3. Letter from bank

| can confirm there are currently no professional trustees with this scheme.
Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards

Lisa Welton

RC Administration Limited

Phone: 0330 311 0839

1A Park Lane
Poynton



Cheshire
SK12 1RD

Company Number: 12409200

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

On 06/10/2023 23:05 BST Joanne MacCawley (Elevate) <joanne.maccawley@abrdn.com> wrote:

Good Evening

Thank you for sending transfer forms and other supporting documentation.

| have written to the client to provide additional Employment Link Evidence as | am unable to accept solely
on the documents sent in by yourselves.

| would be grateful if you could provide me with the Deed of Variation to the Original Establishing Trust
Deed to evidence your appointment as scheme administrator, and that of any professional trustees.

Please arrange for a formal letter from Metro Bank confirming the operating mandate for the bank account.

Kind Regards

Jo




Joanne MacCawley (Elevate)
Third Party Services

T +44 345 600 2399

abrdn.com

This message is issued by a member of abrdn group.

The information contained in this message may be confidential, the disclosure of which is prohibited by law.
If you don't think this email is meant for you, please let us know immediately by email, do not copy or
forward the information it contains, and delete this email from your system. We filter, monitor and retain
electronic communications to protect our systems and keep them running smoothly, and to comply with
regulation and good business practice. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and virus-
free. We therefore do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Any personal views or opinions expressed in this email are the
sender's and do not necessarily reflect the views of abrdn group. Calls may be monitored and/or recorded
to protect both you and us and help with our training. For more information about how we process data and
monitor communications please see our privacy policy https://www.abrdn.com/corporate/privacy

Our key entities in the United Kingdom (UK) are: abrdn plc (SC286832); abrdn Alternative Funds Limited
(SC111488), Aberdeen Corporate Services Limited (SC271355), abrdn Client Management Limited
(SC193444), Standard Life Savings Limited (SC180203), abrdn Investment Management Limited
(SC123321), abrdn Capital Partners LLP (S0301408), abrdn Private Equity (Europe) Limited (SC184076),
all registered in Scotland at 1 George Street, Edinburgh EH2 2LL. abrdn Holdings Limited (SC82015),
abrdn Investments Limited (SC108419) both registered in Scotland at 10 Queen’s Terrace, Aberdeen, AB10
1XL. abrdn Alternative Investments Limited (00794936), abrdn Life and Pensions Limited* (03526143),
abrdn Fund Managers Limited (00740118), abrdn Financial Planning and Advice Ltd (01447544), all
registered in England at 280 Bishopsgate, London, EC2M 4AG. All entities are authorised and regulated by
the UK Financial Conduct Authority with the exception of abrdn plc, abrdn Holdings Limited, and Aberdeen
Corporate Services Limited. *Also regulated by the UK Prudential Regulation Authority.

abrdn group comprises abrdn plc and its subsidiaries. For more information on abrdn group and entities
outside the UK visit our website www.abrdn.com
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